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MEMORANDUM NO. 2714 
 
TO: All County and Municipal ABC Boards 
 
FROM: Michael C. Herring   
 Administrator 

   
DATE: August 4, 2005 
 
AUGUST 1, PRICE BOOK CORRECTION 

 
Code 20-383 is packaged two (2) bottles per pack and is 29.95 X 2 = $59.90 PER PACKAGE, 
which is CORRECTLY displayed on the Web site price book, however, the “published” slick 
August price book is displaying retail 29.95 and 59.90 for MXB. Please correct your books. 
 

COMPANY CHANGES 
 
Effective August 1, 2005, Schiefflein was appointed sole importer of the Glenmorangie line. 
(Codes 21-488, 34-402, 34-405, 34-407, 34-408, 34-409, and 34-647). Hannah & Dunn – Div of 
Southern Wine & Spirits have been appointed as brokers. 
 
Effective August 1, 2005, Barton Brands, Ltd became the official importer of record for all 
Meukow Cognac. Kirk Strickland of Republic Beverage Company will continue as representative. 
 

BROKERAGE NAME CHANGE 
 
Alliance Spirits and Wine has changed their name to Republic Beverage Company. The 
current divisions, Pucillo and Strickland will continue to represent our state. 
 

SPA FOR SEPTEMBER  /  OCTOBER 2005 POSTED ON WEBSITE 
 
Spirituous Liquor / Pricing Reports/Quick Picks / Monthly Price Reductions 
 
The following SPA’s reference the above have JUST been cancelled: 
 
 34-393 Glen Garioch 
 34-588 Auchentoshan Select 
 46-822 Three Olives Cherry 
 46-827 Three Olives Classic 
 
The following codes have been added to the October SPA list 
 
 33-948 Dewars Special Reserve 
 43-939 UV 80 Vodka 


